
I am writing this email with an update to my Formal Complaint please see attached letter of new Formal Complaint 
to be added to the Formal Complaint dated 24/08/2016.

I have also attached and included the letter of Letter of Authority so that the ASB team have a copy as it seems that 
they never copied me in the letter they sent my son Mr Simon Cordell which is meant to have been done.

Regards
Lorraine Cordell
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Lorraine Cordell ________________________________________________________________________________________

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 05 December 2016 21:41
To: 'Daniel Ellis'; 'lemmy.nwabuisi@enfield.gov.uk'; 
'joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk';
'joan@joanryan.org.uk'; 

'Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk'; 
'ray.james@enfield.gov.uk';
'sally.mcternan@enfield.gov.uk'; 
'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk';
'Jackie Gubby'

Subject: RE: CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24/11/2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Reply-Letters-From-Council-02-12-12-2016-001 .pdf;
Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter-24-11 -2016.pdf
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